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Dear Dronfield Town Council,

Proposal: The installation of 3 no. kiosks at Dronfield

Wastewater Treatment Works (WwTW) and the
construction of a permanent access road to
Dronfield WwTW and associated works.

Location: Dronfield Waste Water Treatment Works and land to

the east, between Unstone Hill and Half Acre Lane

Applicant: Yorkshire Water Services Ltd

Application Code: CW4/0123/40

| consulted you on 6 March 2023 regarding the above planning application.
Since then we have received additional documents, details of which can be
found at the following address:

https://planning.derbyshire.gov.uk/Planning/Display/CW4/0123/40?cuuid=BFF
DE78C-7B0D-45FA-AD6C-6BBB7F17FC6E

For reference the following additional documents are:

Application: Planning, Design and Access Statement p0.3 - 09 May
2023

Application: Habitat Condition Assessments and Baseline Biodiversity
Metrics

Application: Dronfield Bng Calculator 4.0 14.05.23

Additional Information: 2023 04 04 Agent Response To Network Ralil
Additional Information: 2023 05 09 Agent Response to C&D Landscape
02

Additional Information: 2023 05 09 Agent Response To Dronfield Civic
Society

Additional Information: 2023 05 12 Agent Response To Unstone Parish
Council


https://planning.derbyshire.gov.uk/Planning/Display/CW4/0123/40?cuuid=BFFDE78C-7B0D-45FA-AD6C-6BBB7F17FC6E
https://planning.derbyshire.gov.uk/Planning/Display/CW4/0123/40?cuuid=BFFDE78C-7B0D-45FA-AD6C-6BBB7F17FC6E

e Additional Information: 2023 05 15 Agent Response to to DWT
Comments

Any observations that you may wish to make concerning this information
should be forwarded to Planning Services by 8 June 2023. If no reply has
been received by 8 June 2023, the application may be reported to the
appropriate committee without the benefit of your comments.

Yours sincerely,

David Arnold

Assistant Director — Regulatory Services — Economy and Regeneration -
Place



